Village of Napoleonville Minutes of Regular Council Meeting February 13, 2023

The Village of Napoleonville held a Regular Council Meeting on Monday, February 13, 2023, at the Administration Building Meeting Chamber. The session was called to order at 6:28 p.m. by Mayor Ron Animashaun, the Clerk being present.

Present: Mayor Ron Animashaun, Alderwoman Kia D. Converse, Alderwoman Velma C. Jupiter and Alderwoman April Williams. A quorum to conduct business was declared present by Mayor Animashaun.

Approval of the Minutes

Upon a motion by Alderwoman Converse, seconded by Alderwoman Jupiter, the minutes from the Regular Council meeting on January 9, 2023 and the Special Council meeting on January 23, 2023 were approved. With a unanimous agreement from the Board, Mayor Animashaun declared the motion carried.

Financial Reports

Upon a motion by Alderwoman Converse, seconded by Alderwoman Williams, the Board agreed to accept the financial reports from February 2023. With a unanimous agreement from the Board, Mayor Animashaun declared the motion carried.

Public Hearing

Alderwoman Converse motioned, Alderwoman Jupiter seconded, "THAT" a public hearing be open. The Board unanimously agreed, and Mayor Animashaun declared the motion carried.

Ordinance 22:02 Adding Section 14:78 Unauthorized Camping, Sleeping and Storage of Personal Property was presented for final adoption. With no comments from the public, Alderwoman Converse motioned and Alderwoman Williams second, "THAT" the Board adopt Ordinance 22-02. The Board unanimously agreed and Mayor Animashaun declared the motion carried. The vote is as follows: Yeas: <u>3</u> Alderwoman Kia Converse, Alderwoman Velma Jupiter and Alderwoman April Williams. Nays: <u>0</u> Abstain: <u>0</u>

Absent: 0

All in favor, motion carried by Mayor Animashaun.

Ordinance 22-07 Adding Section 16:05 Electronic Traffic Enforcement was presented for final adoption. With no comments from the public, Alderwoman Converse motioned and Alderwoman Williams second, "THAT" the Board adopt Ordinance 22-07. Alderwoman Converse and Alderwoman Williams agreed, Alderwoman Jupiter opposed. Mayor Animashaun declared the motion carried by a 2/3 vote. The vote is as follows:

Yeas: <u>2</u> Alderwoman Kia Converse and Alderwoman April Williams. Nays: <u>1</u> Alderwoman Velma Jupiter Abstain: <u>0</u> Absent: <u>0</u> All in favor, motion carried by Mayor Animashaun.

Ordinance 23-01 Amending Section 4:1-4:5 Keeping Livestock, Fowl and Exotic Animals in the Village Prohibited was presented for final adoption. With no comments from the public, Alderwoman Jupiter motioned and Alderwoman Williams second, "THAT" the Board adopt Ordinance 23-01. The Board unanimously agreed and Mayor Animashaun declared the motion carried. The vote is as follows: Yeas: <u>3</u> Alderwoman Kia Converse, Alderwoman Velma Jupiter and Alderwoman April Williams. Nays: <u>0</u> Abstain: <u>0</u> Absent: <u>0</u> All in favor, motion carried by Mayor Animashaun. Ordinance 23-02 Amending Section 251 C. Annual Leave and Holidays was presented for final adoption. With no comments from the public, Alderwoman Jupiter motioned and Alderwoman Converse second, "THAT" the Board adopt Ordinance 23-02. The Board unanimously agreed and Mayor Animashaun declared the motion carried. The vote is as follows:

Yeas: <u>3</u> Alderwoman Kia Converse, Alderwoman Velma Jupiter and Alderwoman April Williams. Nays: <u>0</u> Abstain: <u>0</u> Absent: <u>0</u> All in favor, motion carried by Mayor Animashaun.

Ordinance 23-03 Adding Section 11:103 Halfway Houses Is Prohibited in the Village of Napoleonville was presented for final adoption. With no comments from the public, Alderwoman Converse motioned and Alderwoman Jupiter second, "THAT" the Board adopt Ordinance 23-03. The Board unanimously agreed and Mayor Animashaun declared the motion carried. The vote is as follows:

Yeas: <u>3</u> Alderwoman Kia Converse, Alderwoman Velma Jupiter and Alderwoman April Williams. Nays: <u>0</u> Abstain: <u>0</u> Absent: <u>0</u> All in favor, motion carried by Mayor Animashaun.

Alderwoman Jupiter motioned and Alderwoman Converse second, "THAT" the public hearing be closed. The Board unanimously agreed, and Mayor Animashaun declared the motion carried.

Public Comments Session- Open

Alderwoman Converse motioned, Alderwoman Williams second "THAT" the Board open a public comment session before any action items are presented. Upon a unanimous agreement by the Board, Mayor Animashaun declared the motion carried.

New Business

Alderwoman Jupiter motioned, Alderwoman Williams second "THAT" the Board allow a request for bids for the property located at 310 S. College St debris that is on the right of way. Upon a unanimous agreement by the Board, Mayor Animashaun declared the motion carried.

Alderwoman Jupiter motioned and Alderwoman Converse second, "THAT" the public comments session be closed. The Board unanimously agreed and Mayor Animashaun declared the motion carried.

Adjournment: Upon unanimous consent, the meeting was adjourned at 6:58 p.m.

Ron Animashaun, Mayor

Meshaun Arcenaux, Clerk